

CONTACT

Woodbury, MN

715-567-0306

<u>janetjohnson0204@gmail.com</u>

<u>www.janet-johnson.com</u>

in linkedin.com/in/janetjohnson3/

EDUCATION

ASSOCIATE OF APPLIED SCIENCE DEGREE IN DIGITAL MARKETING

Emphasis in Adobe Visual Design, Advertising, Social Media Marketing Strategy

President's List Spring 2021, Fall 2021, Spring 2022, Fall 2022, Spring 2023 Honor's Society 2021, 2022, 2023

Chippewa Valley Technical College May 2023

TECHNICAL CERTIFICATE IN UNMANNED AERIAL SYSTEMS (DRONE)

Emphasis in Real Estate Aerial Videography

Chippewa Valley Technical College August 2021

TECHNICAL CERTIFICATE IN DIGITAL MARKETING TECHNOLOGIES

Emphasis in Digital Audio & Video/Filming

Chippewa Valley Technical College May 2022

TECHNICAL CERTIFICATE IN SOCIAL MEDIA

Emphasis in Marketing Strategy, Campaigns & Analytics

Chippewa Valley Technical College May 2023

COURSEWORK IN ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

Emphasis in Business Management, Accounting & Office Procedures

Wisconsin Indianhead Technical College 1998-2000

JANET JOHNSON

DIGITAL MARKETING PROFESSIONAL

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Ambitious and driven digital marketing professional with creative and high expectations of my skills. Hands-on experience of ten years in the digital marketing field, where I excel in visual design, project planning, social media marketing, video production, leadership, and organization.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Digital Marketing Manager

December 2023 - Present Remote/Hybrid, WI

Hansen Real Estate Group & Hansen Auction Group

- Develop and execute comprehensive marketing strategies and campaigns that align with the company's goals and objectives & create extensive design templates.
- Lead, mentor, and manage a high-performing marketing team consisting of eight digital marketers, fostering a collaborative and results-driven work environment.
- Collaborate daily with the Director of Marketing on upcoming digital marketing projects for the digital team of marketing professionals.
- Assign projects based on individual team members' skills and strengths, ensuring optimal productivity and job satisfaction. Manage 30 marketing processes for each separate auction, averaging 40 auctions per month.
- Provide guidance, support, and training to help team members develop their skills and advance their careers.
- Conduct regular virtual & in-person team meetings to review progress and share updates. Maintain clear and open communication with all stakeholders, ensuring alignment and support for marketing initiatives and company branding.
- Develop and execute digital marketing strategies, manage content creation, oversee social media, implement SEO and PPC strategies, analyze and report on campaign performance, manage email marketing campaigns, conduct online advertising, and collaborate with the sales team.
- Marketing budgeting, including executing Facebook and Google paid advertising.

Senior graphic Designer | Digital Marketing Strategist & Licensed Drone Pilot

Hansen Real Estate Group & Hansen Auction Group

June 2022 - PRESENT Remote/Hybrid, WI

- Execute multiple design strategies and functions specific to real estate & auctions.
- Design, edit, and create various content using Adobe Photoshop, InDesign, and Premiere Pro according to planned relevant content & brand engagement.
- Draft, post, and manage social media across multiple platforms, including Facebook, Instagram, YouTube, Twitter, and TikTok.
- Create in-depth monthly content calendars incorporating branding purpose, engagement & sales funnel desire for three individual sub-companies. Compose and send email campaigns by uploading graphics and customer email lists.
- Create pre-launch flight plans, including obtaining airspace clearance and flight insurance, checking weather-related drone flight maps, and drone flight checklists to ensure a quality flight for auction marketing footage.
- Compose seller interview video scripts & execute on set with film crew.

Physical Therapy Technician & Marketing

Spooner Physical Therapy & Wellness

July 2019 - Mar 2020 Spooner, WI

- Prepared treatment areas for patients by following prescribed procedures and protocols. Prepared patients for physical therapy treatment by welcoming, comforting, providing, and assisting patients in physical therapy warmups.
 - Provided information to patients by answering questions and requests.
- Maintained the company's monthly newsletter, social media marketing, and designed event posters. Designed promotional materials and event posters to support local outreach and wellness initiatives.

SKILLS

- Adobe Audition, Adobe Premiere, and Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Photoshop
- Al Tools for Content Creation and Automation
- Analytics Tools
- Basic Foundations of Marketing
- Basics of HTML & CSS
- Branding Fundamentals
- Canva Graphic & Video Designs
- Client Pitch Presentation
- Content Calendars
- Data Interpretation
- Descriptive, Diagnostic, Predictive, and Prescriptive Analytics
- Design Digital & Print Graphics to Enhance Readability
- Design Fundamentals
- Digital Content Writing
- Digital Marketing Campaign Plan Writing
- Eight Layers of Analytic Data
- EEI Strategy™ and HubSpot Engagement Levels
- Email Campaigns
- Establishing Online Credibility
- Filming & Photography Editing
- Formatting for Digital Publication
- Google Ads, Google AdWord
- Google Suite, Docs, Sheets, etc.
- Inbound & Outbound Marketing Methodology
- Integrating Al into Social & Design Workflows
- KPI Development Tools
- Lawful and Compliant Contests and Sweepstakes
- Microsoft Word, Excel, PP, Outlook
- Organic Content Promotion Techniques
- Paid and Organic Social Advertising
- Prepare Videos for Social Media Platforms
- Product Development Process
- Proofreading and Editing
- Promotional Mix Development
- Revise Documents for Conciseness and Clarity
- Social Media Marketing Plan Execution
- Social Media Platform Knowledge
- Storyboards and Scriptwriting
- Target Marketing Process and Execution
- Targeted Content Creation
- Video & Podcast Script Writing
- Web Design Fundamentals
- Website Design & Publishing

CERTIFICATIONS

Part 107 Commercial Drone Pilot Certification

Federal Aviation Administration • July 2021

Recreational UAS Safety Test (TRUST) Completion Certificate

Federal Aviation Administration • July 2021

Google Ads Display Certification

Google Ads Skillshop • November 2022

Google Search Ads Certification

Google Ads Skillshop • November 2022

Google Ads Video Certification

Google Ads Skillshop • November 2022

Google Analytics for Beginners Certification

Google Ads Skillshop • February 2022

Google Analytics Advanced Certification

Google Ads Skillshop • February 2022

SEO Training Certification

HubSpot • October 2022

Facebook Blueprint Certification

Keeping People and Businesses Safe on Facebook • September 2022

Social Media Ethics Training

Comply Social • May 2022

Video Marketing Certification

HubSpot • December 2022

Social Media Compliance Training

Comply Social • May 2022

Ad Policies for Content, Creative, and Targeting Certification

Facebook • November 2022

Create Facebook Ads Certification

Facebook • November 2022

Build Online Business Presence With a Facebook Page Certification

Facebook Meta Training • November 2022

Creator Academy Certificate

YouTube • November 2022

Choose Ad Placement, Budget & Schedule in Meta Ads Manager

Facebook Meta Training • September 2022

SEO Toolkit

Semrush • March 2023

REFERENCES

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST